



SANUJA IBRAHIM

Dialysis Technician

Dialysis Technician with a total of One year experience in the Dialysis field. Willing to work as a Dialysis Technician in a challenging environment where I could apply my innovative and technical skills in the Dialysis field. Dedicated to helping patients recover from kidney failure, renal diseases, and manage pain.

📍 Chenthara House, Perumbavoor,
Ernakulam, 683543, India

📅 February 15, 2003

✉️ sanujasanu448@gmail.com

☎️ 9567180084

PERSONAL DETAILS

Father's Name :
Ibrahimkutty CS

Gender :
Female

Marital Status :
Single

Nationality :
Indian

Blood Group :
A -ve

LANGUAGES

ENGLISH
MALAYALAM
HINDI

WORK EXPERIENCE

B&B Memorial Hospital (28-06-2022 to 31-08-2023)
Dialysis Technician Trainee

- Completed 6 Months Internship as Dialysis technician from June 28 2022 to December 28 2022 at B & B Memorial Hospital.
- Worked as 6 Months Trainee as Dialysis technician from December 2022 to August 2023

EDUCATION

Angamaly Institute of Paramedical Sciences, (May 2021 to May 2023)
Angamaly
Diploma in Dialysis Technician

Completed Diploma in Dialysis Technician in the year of 2023 under the board of National Council of Vocational & Research Training.

St. Thomas HSS, Perumbavoor (June 2019 - March 2021)
Plus Two, Biology Science

Completed Bio-Maths course in the year of 2021 under the board of Higher Secondary Examination, Kerala.

Govt. Girls HSS, Perumbavoor (June 2018 - March 2019)
SSLC

Completed SSLC in the year of 2019 under the board of Public Examinations, Kerala.

SKILLS

Patient focused care

Vital signs assessment

Critical thinking

Good communication skill

Quality assurance

Monitored up to 20 Dialysis treatment per week

Team player and have excellent interaction skill

Confident in doing work with a positive and self controlled mind

Dialyzer Reprocessing

EQUIPMENTS
HANDLED

Hemodialysis machines like
Fresenius4008A and Fresenius 4008S
Cardiac monitor
Sphygmomanometer

DIALYSIS PROCEDURES PERFORMED

Starting and ending a hemodialysis session using a dialysis machine.

Preparing the dialysis machine with priming and ensuring the correct dialysate composition.

Inserting IV catheters for administering fluids or medications.

Properly removing catheters after their use is completed.

Monitoring Patient Vital Signs and Respiration.

Documentation of Patient Treatments.

Preparing dialysis solutions and other required medical solutions accurately.

Dialyzer Reprocessing (Manual)

Calculating Specific Dialysis Treatment for Different Patients.

Disinfection of Dialysis Machine.

Sustained Low-Efficiency Dialysis(SLED).

RO Plant

Addressing any complications that may arise during dialysis and providing emergency care when necessary.

REFERENCES

Dr. Prabhu Renjith (MBBS, MD, DM)
Medical Director & Nephrologist
B&B Memorial Hospital, Kochi
☎ :9446565137

Abhai Sujan
Head of Department - Dialysis
B&B Memorial Hospital, Kochi
☎ 7306989868